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Dawn E. Lehn

ragciuLy

From:
Sent:  Tuesday, -
To: Michael A

John F. Davoren

4 March 2003 4: 03 PM
Hill

PR

Dear Bishop,

g I have today notified t

_.Police have his:date g

Cc: Angela N.
Subject: FW: RED

thn Davoren

-—--Original Message-

Kyriazopolous
enis McAlinden -

letsamse

From: John F. Davore

To: Bishop Michael M

n

lone {michael. malone@mn gathohc org.au)

Sent: Tuesday, 4 N'a:g: 2003 4:02 PM

Subject: RE Denis M

linden

ne NSW Police of the complaints.received against this man.

In return the police a gnsed me that they have three comp!amts against him - the first for sexual assaultin

1953, and two more r
thnesses were not pr

John Davoren.

cent complaints [details not provided] in 1999 and 2000. Charges were not laid as the
epared o pursue the matter to court.

f.birth.recorded as24 January 1923, . . . .

Director Professional Standards

276 Pitt Street Sydney NSW 2000

This e-mail is mtendeg for the named recipient only and may contain privileged and/or confidential
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CONFIDENTIAL
CHILD SEXUAL ABUSE INFORMATION

_ DISSEMINATION TO
NSW POLICE SERVICE CHILD PROTECTION ENFORCEMENT AGENCY

SOURCE OF INFORMATION

Name: Names not provided .. . e e e eaeae e me e evesssuaanamean mmm e mameaerrars ‘

Address: _ e : e eeeeaeaeemeemmmeesmemeeemmmmmemomemmeasssssssseemmemen
Phone Home: et H .

Qﬂier Information: TS e s e e o e e S

Is the informant willing to speak to police if NECESSAIY? . . ooieeeeeeee et e m e s iraeens

SUSPECT DETAILS (Additional pages for multipie suspects)

Name: Denis McAlinden | D.OB: 24 January 1923 .,
Address: Not known but thought to be eitherin Ireland orin WA e
Phone Home: Work: mmmesimseeaenn

Occupation (if known): .

* * Does this person currently have access to children? NOtknown ..o e cc e

VICTIM DETAILS (Additional pages for multlple victims)

Name. ' . Ds.O.B Redacted at Commissioner’s directic
Address: i :

Phone Home: . Work: IN—

Contact Information: everemmmmmmmn

_Is the victim willing to speak to police? _
Neither complainant is prepared to speak to the police. . __: e

. OFFENCE DETAILS

Date/Year Range: : : : .
Locatlon of offence eeecanm——n-

NOTIFYING OFFICER

Name: " John Davoren for the Bishop of Maitland Newcastle - Davoren’s Contact Number: 029287 1542
Date: 4March2003 ... .. ... ceoraeentasasie e nn s e renrnenas

RECEIVING OFFICER

A4



